

20.12.20

Curriculum Vitae

1. Personal Data

Name in Hebrew: יעל שני
Name in English: Yael Shany
E-Mail: Yaelshany08@gmail.com

2. Education Certificates and Degrees

<u>Education</u>	<u>Institute</u>	<u>Department</u>	<u>From - To</u>
B.Ed	Oranim College of Education	Education	2003-2006
M.A	Bar Ilan University	Education	2006-2009
Ph.D	Bar Ilan University	Education	2012-2018

3. **Title of Master's Thesis:** Quality of Teachers' Mediating Behavior and the Aggressive Behavior of Preschool Children
Supervisor: Prof. Yaacov Yablon

Title of Doctoral Thesis: Mediation as a Moderating Factor of Aggression Behaviors from Watching Television
Supervisor: Prof. Yaacov Yablon

4. Academic Ranks

<u>Rank</u>	<u>% Position</u>	<u>From - To</u>	<u>Institute</u>
Teacher	Tenure of 50%, but today in a position of 100%	2011- Today	Oranim College of Education

5. Grants and Awards

<u>Year</u>	<u>Name of Grant/Award</u>
2019	Barnovsky award for early childhood education, Haifa University

6. Active Participation in Conferences (Only from 2001)

Name of lecture	Name of confrence and location	Date of confrence
The Moderating Effect of Mediation on Early Childhood Aggression Following Watching Television	Developmental Psychology and Prevention: Paving the way to Positive Development. Tel Aviv University	10/2018
The effect of face to face and media embedded mediation on young children's aggression following the watching of TV	ISRA, Jerusalem 2019 The Hebrew University of Jerusalem	10/2019

7. Positions Held

<u>From-To</u>	<u>Institute</u>	<u>Position</u>	<u>% Position</u>
2011- Today	Oranim College of Education	Lecturer and Pedagogical Guide in early childhood program	Today I teach in a position of 100%, but next year I will teach in 50%
2012-2013	Beit Berl College	Lecturer	4 hours a week
2010-2011	Bar Ilan University	Research assistant of Prof. Yaacov Yablon	

8. Additional Professional Experience (Public Positions)

2006-2011- Kindergarten teacher

9. Scientific Areas of Specialization

Early childhood education, Technology in early childhood, Aggression and social development in early childhood, Mediation theory, Adult- child interactions in early childhood

10. Academic Profile

My research examined the contribution of mediation to the explanation of aggressive behavior of children in kindergarten and to identify what contributes to effective mediation while viewing. This is in order to suggest a new theoretical framework for understanding the influence of television viewing on children's behavior, and to examine the contribution of mediation theory to explaining the influence of watching television while mediation is assimilated in the programs themselves. This research is important because of the expanding use in technology and media in early ages. However, researchers have different opinions of the contribution of the media in those ages. My research shows that adult presence is important while the children's use of media and that there is an influence to the content that children are exposed to and the messages that join the aggressive behavior. This research is a basis to investigate the media influences in early ages and to investigate how to use media in ways that will promote the children, and reduces negative effects. Moreover, this research expanding the knowledge about the interaction between the adult and the child and the measures that have meaning to the children's development.

Publications

Yael Shany

PAPERS PRESENTED AT SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCES א. הרצאות בכנסים מדעיים

Name of lecture	Name of confrence and location	Date of confrence
The Moderating Effect of Mediation on Early Childhood Aggression Following Watching Television	Developmental Psychology and Prevention: Paving the way to Positive Development. Tel Aviv University	10/2018
The effect of face to face and media embedded mediation on young children's aggression following the watching of TV	ISRA, Jerusalem 2019 The Hebrew University of Jerusalem	10/2019